
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY May 16, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve May 16 meeting agenda     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -May 2nd minutes  

                 -Bills 

 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Jeff Bommersbach 

1) Redwood County and Minnesota Valley Regional Rail Authority Agreement 

2) Resolution to Update Bridge Priority List 

3) Approve Professional Engineering Contract Br89850 (Goldmine) 

4) Set Public Hearing Date to amend Sales Tax projects list 

5) Review Highway Department Annual Report 

6) Award Construction Contract 23-3 

7) Authorize Signing Construction Contract 23-2; pending county attorney approval 

8) Authorization to advertise for Maintenance overlays 

9) Change the June 6th Road and Bridge Public Hearing to a Board Workshop to review 

bonding options 

                

 

     

9:00 a.m. 

➢ AUDITOR TREASURER 

Jean Price 

1) Cash Balance Report  

-Investment Summary  

-Budget Report: General Fund; Road and Bridge Fund; Building Fund; Human Services 

Fund; Ditch Fund; Health Fund; Debt Service Fund; Insurance Fund and Solid Waste; Soil 

and Water Conservation District Fund  

-April 2023 Disbursements 

2) Approve Quote for Election Poll Pad Upgrade 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

May 16, 2023 

 2 

 

9:10 a.m. 

➢ EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

Jim Sandgren 

1)  Resolution Declaring State of Emergency for Redwood County  

 

 

9:15 a.m.  

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Jenna Peterson 

1) City of RWF Conflict Prosecution Services Contracts 

 

 

9:20 a.m. BREAK 

 

 

9:30 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 

1) LINC Redwood County Funding Request 

2) Farmfest Sponsorship  

 

 

9:45 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Donation from Lamberton Longsox 

2) Redwood River Watershed Plan 

 

 

9:50 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY 

1) Petition to Abandon tile- Set hearing Date 

 

 

10:00 a.m. 

➢ XCEL ENERGY 

1) MN Energy Connection Project – Randy Fordice 

 

 

10:30 a.m. 

➢ ADIMINISTRATION 

2) Wilder Pageant Liquor License 

3) April 2023 Jail Population 

4) Employee Credit Card Authorization 

5) County-wide paper Quotes 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

May 16, 2023 

 3 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Authorization to Hire 

2) Authorization to Promote 

 

Commissioner Items:   

Commissioners’ Reports 

 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 5-12-23 
 

 
OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
 
 
May 16th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
May 23 – 7:30 a.m. – CentraCare Redwood Community Leaders Event- Falls/Woodland rooms, 
             CentraCare Redwood Falls  
 
June 6th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                   11:00 a.m. – Public Hearing for the 5-Year Road and Bridge Plan Update – Redwood  
                                         County Highway Shop – 1820 East Bridge Street, Redwood Falls 
 
June 8 – 8:00 a.m. – AMC District 8 meeting –Rock County, Generations Event Center, Luverne, MN  
 
June 20th – 3:00 p.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                      6:00 p.m. – Board of Equalization Meeting - Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

MAY 2, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Rick 

Wakefield, Bob Van Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

County Engineer Anthony Sellner, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, GIS Specialist Chris 

Burchfield, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, and Development Coordinator Briana 

Mumme. 

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

May 2nd agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest.  Commissioner Groebner identified a conflict in the road and bridge bills. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o April 18th board minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $         158,217.83 

Building Fund $         16,088.50 

Ditch Fund $           9,979.90 

Soil & Water Fund $           18,890.90 

Insurance Fund $                105.42 

Road & Bridge Fund $             1,871.65 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:  Elan 13,480.46; Cherryroad Media 7,630.35; G&R Controls 

8,128,73; Cottonwood Co 4,543.35; Renville Co 22,327.86; Motorola 80,370; Bolton & 

Menk 4,900;Schindler Elevator 14,662.50; Wm Moldstad 2,818.83; Stantec Consult 

4,726; Great River Greening 18,122.90.   

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, excluding the bill with Turbes Ag Sales 

that Groebner identified a conflict of interest with, the Board voted unanimously to 

approve the road and bridge bills in the amount of $79,621.92. 

 On a motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, with Groebner abstaining due to a 

conflict of interest, the Board voted to approve the bill from Turbes Ag Sales in the 

amount of $160.00. 



Page 2 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  May 2, 2023 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:  Collins Engineers 3,200; Cottonwood Co 9,675.52; Gordy 

Serbus & Sons Gravel 20,053.98; L&S Constr 4,386.65; M-R Sign 4,746.24; Northern 

Safety Tec 4,793.86; RedRock Quarry 16,595.47; Redwood Tire 3,872.91; Unique 

Paving Materials 3,914; Ziegler 8,383.29. 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Wakefield, Salfer, 

Forkrud, Van Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following County 

Road Safety Plan Implementation Resolution: 

 
Resolution 

County Road Safety Plan Implementation 

May 2, 2023 

 

The following Resolution was offered by Commissioner Van Hee and moved for adoption at a Regular 

Meeting held on May 2, 2023 at the Redwood County Government Center, Redwood Falls, MN: 

 

WHEREAS, the Redwood County Highway Department and the Minnesota Department of 

Transportation completed a County Road Safety Plan (CRSP) update to align with the state’s Strategic 

Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) and support the state’s Toward Zero Deaths (TZD) program; and 

 

WHEREAS, this safety plan was developed in an effort with to reduce severe crashes or those involving 

fatalities and serious injuries; and 

 

WHEREAS, this plan process utilizes a data-driven approach, documents at-risk locations, identifies 

effective and proven safety improvement strategies, and recommends safety projects to better position the 

county to compete for available federal safety funds in the Highway Safety Improvement Program 

(HSIP); and 

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Redwood County Highway Department will apply for HSIP 

program funds to deliver cost effective, high impact projects that are responsive to community needs and 

within our program budget. 

 

FURTHERMORE, the plan is intended to be flexible, recognizing road and bridge priorities may shift 

due to rapid changes in highway and bridge conditions, public input, goals, priorities and budget 

constraints. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Groebner and the same being put to a vote was duly carried. 

 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately and without publication. 

 

Adopted by the following vote: Ayes 5 Nays 0 

 

Dated this 2nd day of May, 2023. 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Plum Creek Farmland Lease Agreement with Dennis Hemish to rent 8.4 acres at 

$250.00/acre totaling $2,025.00/year. 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the sale of coffee beans produced by Half-Pint Coffee Company of Walnut Grove. The 



Page 3 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  May 2, 2023 

 

fees were set in the amount of $12.00 for a ½ pound bag and $14.00 for a 20 oz. variety 

pack at Plum Creek Park and added to the Redwood County Fee Schedule.  

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

upgrading the 2023 Pictometry flyover imagery to 3-inch ortho mosaic at a cost of 

$24,240.00 to be paid out of the buffer fund. 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY DITCH AUTHORITY 

 At 8:57 a.m., the Board entered into Redwood County Ditch Authority. Present for the 

meeting were Wakefield, Groebner, Salfer, Forkrud, Van Hee, Administrator Kletscher, 

and Director Brozek. Brozek updated the Board on the Environmental Assessment 

Worksheet for JD-91 requested by the DNR. Additionally, the DNR is requesting 

Redwood County prepare a new hydro-cad model. The Board directed Brozek to contact 

DNR to discuss further. The Board took no action. 

 There being no further business to discuss, Chair Wakefield declared the Ditch Authority 

Meeting adjourned at 9:07 a.m.  

 

RECONVENE 

 The Board reconvened into Regular Session at 9:07 a.m. 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the adoption of the Section 3 Plan for Redwood County, as required by the Community 

Development Block Grant – Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Program. 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the Confession of Judgment for Parcel 88-131-4260, Eagles Healing Nest in 

the amount of $47,391.46. 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the Confession of Judgment for Parcel 86-365-0095, Laura Klaus in the 

amount of $5,116.70. 

 On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Sentencing to Service Joint Powers Agreement beginning July 1, 2023 through June 30, 

2025 with the MN Department of Corrections. 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2023 Solid Waste Hauler License for Purple Roll-Off. 

 On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Pheasants Forever Gambling Permit in Delhi Township. 

 On motion by Salfer, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

TMB Wine & Liquor License for TMB Sports Club, Inc.  

 

Personnel 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to hire Sierra 

Fluck as full-time Administrative Assistant for the County Administrator’s Office on the 

2023 Non-Union Salary Schedule at Grade 8, Step 2, $20.38/hour, due to experience, 

effective May 10th, 2023. 



Page 4 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  May 2, 2023 

 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the resignation of Kerstin Karels as Lead Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 

Department effective May 29th, 2023. Karels will maintain her position as Dispatcher and 

be placed on the Dispatcher Salary Schedule at Grade/Step 2 at $22.93/hour. 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the resignation/retirement of Senior Technical Clerk Lisa Bitker-Taber 

from the Redwood County Sheriff’s Department effective May 31st, 2023. 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the resignation of half time VSO Office Manager and half time support 

staff for Extension Tammy Blaine effective May 9th, 2023. 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 The commissioners reviewed the MN Department of Administration State History 

Preservation Letter. 

 The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer:  Nurse Family Partnership; Southwest Health and Human Services; EDA 

Strategic Planning Session; LINC; and A.C.E. 

              

VanHee:  Southwest Prairie Community Care; MN Valley Regional Rail Authority; MN 

Rural Counties; and United Community Action Partnership 

 

Groebner:  Friends of Gilfillan 

 

Wakefield:  Explore Southwest Minnesota; and Southwest Health and Human Services 

 

 

ADJOURN 

 There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 

10:01a.m.  

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

 

 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

































































































































































































































































































































































































































Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $40.04 $270.00 $291,902.66

BUILDING FUND $42.12

DITCH FUND $100.00 $106,795.16

SOLID WASTE FUND $135.00 $43.89

SOIL & WATER

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

TAX & PENALTY

INSURANCE $180.00

TOTALS $40.04 $505.00 $398,963.83 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Tyler Agre 2 $27.26

Jeanne Prescott 1 $12.78

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 50.00$                     4.11

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 75.00$                     50.00$                     35.00$                     4.7.3.27

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y 195.00$                   50.00$                     50.00$                     4.7.4.11

#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $40.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 270.00$                   100.00$                   135.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: May 16, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 16TH DAY OF MAY 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
10:04AM5/12/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 41.92 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 30 N

04/04/2023 04/18/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 40.61 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 37 N

04/04/2023 04/27/2023

55395

01-002-000-0000-6401 172.62 05/25 KONICA LEASE 33932545 44 N

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 255.45 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 94 N

04/03/2023 04/27/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

11832

01-031-000-0000-6230 2,200.38 EXPIRATION OF REDEMPTION 28351 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 12 N

04/20/2023 04/27/2023

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 104.83 04/18 BOARD MINUTES 6C6C1177-0039 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 14 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 165.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - CK 64-PR-23-73 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 28 Y

02/22/2023 03/03/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 120.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - PG 64JV2259 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 26 Y

03/21/2023 03/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 160.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - EH JV-21-72 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 23 Y

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 41.92  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 40.61  130548

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 172.62  155395

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 255.45  180087

2 COMMISSIONERS510.60

31

CHERRYROAD MEDIA

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 2,200.38  111832

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 104.83  113055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

02/28/2023 03/08/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 305.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - DL JV-22-16 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 25 Y

02/09/2023 03/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 565.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - L JV-22-27 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 24 Y

02/21/2023 03/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 30.00 PROFESSIONAL SERIVE - W JV-23-3 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 27 Y

03/21/2023 03/21/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 115.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - JH JV2313 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 22 Y

02/27/2023 03/07/2023

33490

01-031-000-0000-6230 5,912.04 2023 SPRING - CO NEWSLETTER 173166 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 39 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

55688

01-031-000-0000-6263 703.00 LEGAL SERVICES 1087-01 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 47 Y

04/25/2023 04/27/2023

75457

01-031-000-0000-6816 175.00 LOGOS PD RW COUNTY 324555 CONTINGENCIES 76 N

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

01-031-000-0000-6816 373.91 CASH COLLECTED FOR CLOTHING 324555 CONTINGENCIES 77 N

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 385.92 2023 APR - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 82 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

83302

01-031-000-0000-6564 80.39 OIL CHANGE - EXPLORER 17517 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 96 Y

04/28/2023 04/28/2023

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 1,460.00  723503

HENLE PRINTING COMPANY INC

HENLE PRINTING COMPANY INC 5,912.04  133490

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 703.00  155688

RAMBOW INC

RAMBOW INC 548.91  275457

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 385.92  176200

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 80.39  183302

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

26522

01-041-000-0000-6401 1,992.52 TAX STATEMENT POSTAGE 252930-1 31 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

26522

01-042-000-0000-6401 1,992.52 TAX STATEMENT POSTAGE 252930-1 32 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

85240

01-042-000-2839-6802 53,921.82 LEGAL FEES - 1ST EVANGELICAL 5985328 OTHER EXPENSES(TAX COURT) 98 Y

09/01/2022 03/23/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 29.17 AIR DUSTER, HIGHLIGHTERS 507287-00 70 N

04/03/2023 04/03/2023

01-043-000-0000-6401 9.81 SHARPIES, COUNTER PEN CHAIN 509406-00 71 N

04/17/2023 04/17/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

47850

01-061-000-0000-6331 149.34 MILEAGE @ CPT MTG MILEAGE 42 N

04/24/2023 04/24/2023

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION11,395.47

41

FORUM COMMUNICATION PRINTING

FORUM COMMUNICATION PRINTING 1,992.52  126522

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER1,992.52

42

FORUM COMMUNICATION PRINTING

FORUM COMMUNICATION PRINTING 1,992.52  126522

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP 53,921.82  185240

42 ASSESSOR55,914.34

43

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 38.98  264868

43 LICENSE CENTER38.98

61

KLETSCHER/VICKI

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
8 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

REDWOOD VALLEY TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55395

01-061-000-0000-6401 258.91 05/25 KONICA LEASE 33932545 45 N

COMPUTERDEPT

55640

01-064-000-0000-6264 2,180.00 EGOLD FAX SOLUTION 1151157 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 46 N

04/27/2023 04/27/2023

76767

01-064-000-0000-6264 240.00 2023 - 3RD QTR MAINT PLAN 4304 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 87 Y

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

ATTORNEYDEPT

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 130.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-147 SUBPOENA SERVICE 109 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023

13640

01-091-000-0000-6271 80.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 88222 SUBPOENA SERVICE 110 N

04/25/2023 04/25/2023

13730

01-091-000-0000-6271 90.00 SERVICE FEES 05158 SUBPOENA SERVICE 111 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

13800

KLETSCHER/VICKI 149.34  147850

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 258.91  155395

61 ADMINISTRATOR408.25

64

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 2,180.00  155640

240.00  176767

64 COMPUTER2,420.00

91

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 130.00  113325

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN - SHERIFF 80.00  113640

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 90.00  113730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



38353840385238493850

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6271 375.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE SUBPOENA SERVICE 112 N

04/14/2023 05/01/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6271 51.50 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 SUBPOENA SERVICE 113 N

04/30/2023 04/30/2023

46048

01-091-000-2769-6334 85.43 MEALS @ SEX ASSAULT CONFERENCE TRAVEL & TRAINING 41 N

04/10/2023 04/13/2023

55395

01-091-000-0000-6401 100.13 05/10 LEXMARK LEASE 33858409 114 N

61675

01-091-000-0000-6334 50.17 MILEAGE @ HEARING LODGING/MILEAGE 115 N

03/14/2023 03/14/2023

32097

01-091-000-2769-6334 124.39 MEALS @ EVAWI CONFERENCE TRAVEL & TRAINING 116 N

04/10/2023 04/13/2023

76570

01-091-000-0000-6420 69.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 0469864 LEGAL RESOURCES 118 N

05/18/2023 05/18/2024

82467

01-091-825-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 APR - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 119 Y

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

93610

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 375.00  113800

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 51.50  114400

KERKHOFF/DENISE

KERKHOFF/DENISE 85.43  146048

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 100.13  155395

NESS/SHANNON

NESS/SHANNON 50.17  161675

PETERSON/JENNA

PETERSON/JENNA 124.39  132097

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE

REDWOOD GAZETTE-LIVEWIRE/THE 69.00  176570

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6420 849.69 2023 APR - WEST INFO CHARGES 848225977 LEGAL RESOURCES 120 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 MAY - LIBRARY PLAN 848311523 LEGAL RESOURCES 121 N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

RECORDERDEPT

30329

01-101-000-0000-6401 136.48 MARRIAGE SECURITY PAPER 0340883 36 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

57350

01-101-000-0000-6242 75.00 REG @ MCRA SUMMER CON  - JA 2023-074 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 56 N

06/12/2023 06/14/2023

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 47.57 SHARPIES, 11X7 PAPER 61412906 69 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 216.12 TP 10289571 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 13 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

19180

01-118-000-0000-6301 177.68 PEST CONTROL - PH 9538704 18 N

04/25/2023 04/25/2023

20730

897.69  293610

91 ATTORNEY6,053.31

101

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES 136.48  130329

MN COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN

MN COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN 75.00  157350

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 47.57  163715

101 RECORDER259.05

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 216.12  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 177.68  119180

ECOWATER SYSTEMS

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

12 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6301 246.48 RO FILTERS - GC 107486 19 N

05/08/2023 05/08/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 209.64 PRIMARY PUMP SEAL - LEC 136337 33 N

04/28/2023 04/28/2023

76150

01-118-000-0000-6301 32.99 SHED DOOR LATCH 2304-025620 117 N

04/28/2023 04/28/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 32.96 2023 APR - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 79 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 77.46 ANCHORS, HILLMAN, BRACE, SILIC 33880 91 N

04/11/2023 04/28/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 9,999.92 2023 JUN - INMATE MEDICAL 129786 3 Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 187.50 TELEHEALTH - MENTAL HEALTH 129966 2 Y

04/27/2023 04/27/2023

580

01-201-000-0000-6343 33.40 FUEL @ INMATE TRANSPORT PATROL CAR LEASE 4 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

ECOWATER SYSTEMS 246.48  120730

G & R CONTROLS

G & R CONTROLS 209.64  127425

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 32.99  176150

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 32.96  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 77.46  179500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE993.33

201

10,187.42  2545

AGRE/TYLER

AGRE/TYLER 33.40  1580

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2907

01-201-000-0000-6179 143.46 RIFLE LIGHT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6 N

04/15/2023 04/15/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 84.28 MEALS @ ERU SOTA CON LODGING & EXPENSE 7 N

04/15/2023 04/17/2023

7605

01-201-000-0000-6179 350.39 VEST CARRIER, PISTOL MOUNT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 9 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

22752

01-201-000-0000-6334 52.48 MEAL @ SOTA CON LODGING & EXPENSE 21 N

04/15/2023 04/16/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 8,135.44 2023 APR - PATROL CAR LEASE 2023100034 PATROL CAR LEASE 29 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,329.02 KEY POCKET, VEST CARRIER 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 34 N

04/21/2023 04/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 441.38 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - AH 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 35 N

04/06/2023 04/11/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6407 67.00 BAIL ENVELOPES 36548 JAIL EXPENSES 38 N

04/25/2023 04/25/2023

53598

01-201-000-0000-6355 19.00 INMATE MEDICAL - JN 17 43 Y

04/14/2023 04/28/2023

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 227.74  22907

BORGSTROM/HENRY

BORGSTROM/HENRY 350.39  17605

ESSER/ALEX

ESSER/ALEX 52.48  122752

8,135.44  125810

GALLS

GALLS 1,770.40  227495

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 67.00  132001

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER

LOWER SIOUX HEALTH CARE CENTER 19.00  153598

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

MARTIN-MCALLISTER CONSULTING PSYCHOLOGIS

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55685

01-201-000-0000-6365 1,500.00 PUBLIC SAFETY ASSMT - AC 15335 48 Y

04/30/2023 04/30/2023

58015

01-201-000-0000-6301 950.00 ROTO ROOTER - JAIL 9739 68 N

04/06/2023 04/06/2023

57931

01-201-000-0000-6407 40.00 2023 HOSPITALITY FEE 19961 JAIL EXPENSES 66 N

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

57397

01-201-000-0000-6406 300.00 VESTA TOWER 480489 DISPATCH EXPENSES 67 N

06/01/2023 06/01/2024

72656

01-201-000-0000-6401 605.00 STAR SHERIFF STICKERS 41241TL 74 Y

04/23/2023 04/23/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,398.58 2023 APR - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 85 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 382.76 2023 APR - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 86 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

79500

01-201-000-0000-6302 59.36 CIVIL PROCESS POSTING SUPPLIES 33325 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 93 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 1.59 KEY 33325 92 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

1,500.00  155685

MJ MECHANICAL

MJ MECHANICAL 950.00  158015

MN DEPT OF HEALTH

MN DEPT OF HEALTH 40.00  157931

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 300.00  157397

PROSOURCE SPECIALTIES LLC

PROSOURCE SPECIALTIES LLC 605.00  172656

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,781.34  276200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 60.95  279500

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

80594

01-201-000-0000-6179 572.16 AMMO, VEST CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 95 N

05/02/2023 05/03/2023

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 688.30 2023 APR - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 97 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

86350

01-201-000-0000-6356 8,963.56 2023 APR - INMATE MEALS 427 100 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 72.11 SKYWARN TRAINING 427 101 N

04/03/2023 04/03/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 APR - RISK DATA 5434242023041 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 103 Y

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

91187

01-201-000-0000-6404 50.00 CELL PHONE DATA REQUEST 9022321007 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 104 Y

04/20/2023 04/20/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 313.90 2023 APR - FUEL 86911019802317 PATROL CAR LEASE 105 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 106 Y

05/03/2023 05/03/2023

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 107 Y

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 572.16  180594

SWARD-KEMP SNYDER DRUG

SWARD-KEMP SNYDER DRUG 688.30  184150

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET 9,035.67  286350

75.00  188475

VERIZON WIRELESS - VSAT NORTH

VERIZON WIRELESS - VSAT NORTH 50.00  191187

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 313.90  191492

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 130.00  192277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of CORRECTIONS

EMPLOYER CAFETERIA CONTRIBUTION

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

05/03/2023 05/03/2023

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

1949

01-202-000-2756-6406 174.95 GPS RECEIVER REPAIR 20340 DISPATCH EXPENSES 5 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,571.00 POSTMORTEX EXAM - ICR#23102099 MEDEX-034035 MISCELLANEOUS 17 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 MAR - MEDICA EXAM SERV 2108 MISCELLANEOUS 89 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23102099 2108 MISCELLANEOUS 90 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

83510

01-251-000-0000-6103 70,988.49 01/22-06/22 AGENT SALARY 741462 SALARIES & WAGES-REGULAR 61 N

01/01/2022 06/30/2022

01-251-000-0000-6153 16,455.67 01/22-06/22 MEDICAL INSURANCE 741462 62 N

01/01/2022 06/30/2022

01-251-000-0000-6163 4,720.63 01/22-06/22 RET (MSRS) 741462 PERA-COUNTY SHARE 63 N

01/01/2022 06/30/2022

01-251-000-0000-6175 5,114.03 01/22-06/22 FICA 741462 FICA-COUNTY SHARE 64 N

01/01/2022 06/30/2022

WAKEFIELD/RICK 130.00  192280

201 SHERIFF40,075.59

202

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 174.95  11949

202 E-911 SYSTEM174.95

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,571.00  113725

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 750.00  278029

212 CORONER2,321.00

251

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

24 Vendors 30 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of CORRECTIONS

EMPLOYER CAFETERIA CONTRIBUTION

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-251-000-0000-6331 316.57 01/22-06/22 TRAVEL&SUPPLIES 741462 MILEAGE 65 N

01/01/2022 06/30/2022

01-251-000-0000-6103 44,885.81 07/22-12/22 AGENT SALARY 741933 SALARIES & WAGES-REGULAR 57 N

07/01/2022 12/31/2022

01-251-000-0000-6153 8,797.36 07/22-12/22 MEDICAL INSURANCE 741933 58 N

07/01/2022 12/31/2022

01-251-000-0000-6163 2,951.54 07/22-12/22 RET (MSRS) 741933 PERA-COUNTY SHARE 59 N

07/01/2022 12/31/2022

01-251-000-0000-6175 3,269.94 07/22-12/22 FICA 741933 FICA-COUNTY SHARE 60 N

07/01/2022 12/31/2022

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

71350

01-255-000-2863-6401 326.22 2023 FEB-MAR FOOD FOR CIRCLE 4762 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 72 N

02/21/2023 03/02/2023

86350

01-255-000-2863-6401 589.73 2023 APR - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 99 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 224.73 2023 APR - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 83 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 190.29 2023 APR - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 84 N

157,500.04  983510

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE157,500.04

255

PIZZA RANCH

PIZZA RANCH 326.22  171350

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET

TERSTEEGS HOLIDAY MARKET 589.73  186350

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE915.95

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 224.73  176200

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE224.73

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

PARKSDEPT

21500

01-520-000-0000-6301 179.99 PRUNING CHAINSAW 135666 20 N

04/28/2023 04/28/2023

35498

01-520-000-0000-6564 71.98 OIL & PARTS STMT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 40 N

04/17/2023 04/17/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 181.86 PT, CAULK, SAND PAPER, TP 94013 49 N

05/03/2023 05/03/2023

99250

01-520-000-0000-6301 611.95 GARBAGE BAGS, SPRAYER, CLEANER 9008509253 108 N

05/04/2023 05/04/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 94.47 PUBLIC NOTICE - STORK CEACC7F9-0065 15 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 48.98 2023 APR - FUEL A/Z COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 80 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 190.29  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT190.29

520

ELECTRIC MOTOR CO

ELECTRIC MOTOR CO 179.99  121500

HOYT OIL & CONVENIENCE INC

HOYT OIL & CONVENIENCE INC 71.98  135498

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY 181.86  156913

ZEP SALES & SERVICE

ZEP SALES & SERVICE 611.95  199250

520 PARKS1,045.78

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 94.47  113055

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 161.50 2023 APR - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0108 DUES & REGISTRATION 10 Y

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 MAY - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0112 DUES & REGISTRATION 11 Y

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 86.14 04/12 S& W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 73 Y

04/12/2023 04/12/2023

75457

01-620-000-0000-6401 15.00 LOGOS PD RW SWCD 324555 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 75 N

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 12.25 BELOW ORDER LIMIT SWCD 324555 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 78 N

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 202.76 2023 APR - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 81 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 04/12 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 102 Y

04/12/2023 04/12/2023

WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAMDEPT

57545

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 48.98  176200

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION143.45

620

BRYMA DESIGNS

BRYMA DESIGNS 261.50  255717

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 86.14  172383

RAMBOW INC

RAMBOW INC 27.25  275457

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 202.76  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

620 731.47

649

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN INTEREST PAYMENTS

PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERV/CHILD CARE CNTR

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-649-000-2773-6702 717.29 PRINCIPAL PYMT #17 SRF0236 SRF0236 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 54 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 29.12 INTEREST PYMT #17 SRF0236 SRF0236 55 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

01-649-000-2773-6702 2,924.23 PRINCIPAL PYMT #12 SRF0276 SRF0276 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 52 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 273.96 INTEREST PYMT #12 SRF0276 SRF0276 53 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

01-649-000-2773-6702 1,200.65 PRINCIPAL PYMT #8 SRF0290 SRF0290 SEPTIC SYSTEM LOAN PRINCIPAL 50 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

01-649-000-2773-6705 165.80 INTEREST PYMT #8 SRF0290 SRF0290 51 N

05/02/2023 05/02/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

311

01-704-000-0000-6291 250.00 EDA STRATEGIC PLANNING 22-213-1.4 1 Y

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

7570

01-704-000-2721-6802 2,975.00 ENVIRO ASSESS - BROADBAND 0310962 8 N

04/27/2023 04/27/2023

13055

01-704-000-2721-6802 57.51 PUBLIC NOTICE - BROADBAND D1B804C0-0004 16 N

04/24/2023 04/24/2023

5,311.05  657545

649 WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAM5,311.05

704

ACHIEVE TFC LLC

ACHIEVE TFC LLC 250.00  1311

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 2,975.00  17570

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 57.51  113055

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT3,282.51

1 GENERAL291,902.66

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 120 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

13000

10-119-000-2720-6619 42.12 TUNNEL PROJECT SUPPLIES 04164316 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 122 N

04/07/2023 04/07/2023

119

CLEMENTS LUMBER INC-RF

CLEMENTS LUMBER INC-RF 42.12  113000

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT42.12

10 BUILDING FUND42.12

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

11832

15-611-000-0000-6899 402.22 DITCH PUBLISH - JD15 28428 MISCELLANEOUS 123 N

04/06/2023 04/06/2023

13920

15-611-000-0000-6899 98,282.41 2022 SHARED EXP JD 32 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 126 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,608.85 2022 SHARED EXP JD 33 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 127 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 14.58 2022 SHARED EXP JD 33 1-2 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 128 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2.96 2022 SHARED EXP JD 33A 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 129 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 2.99 2022 SHARED EXP JD 33C 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 130 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 225.87 2022 SHARED EXP JD 39 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 131 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 10.01 2022 SHARED EXP JD 39A 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 132 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 13.75 2022 SHARED EXP JD 40 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 133 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 353.51 2022 SHARED EXP JD 91 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 134 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 24.50 2022 SHARED EXP JD 3 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 124 N

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,046.52 2022 SHARED EXP JD 10 3956 MISCELLANEOUS 125 N

30548

15-611-000-0000-6331 45.85 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 135 N

04/07/2023 04/07/2023

50050

15-611-000-0000-6331 500.00 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 041323-1 MILEAGE 136 N

05/01/2023 05/01/2023

64868

15-611-000-0000-6401 28.56 SHARPIES 26968 137 N

05/04/2023 05/04/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 652.50 2023 APR - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 138 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

611

CHERRYROAD MEDIA

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 402.22  111832

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE 101,585.95  1113920

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 45.85  130548

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 500.00  150050

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 28.56  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

76758

15-611-000-0000-6564 1,338.81 OIL CHANGE, TIRES - F150 5109 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 139 N

04/25/2023 04/25/2023

79500

15-611-000-0000-6411 57.75 ANITFREEZE, CAR SOAP, PAINT 33970 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 140 N

04/03/2023 04/26/2023

88747

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,396.02 CD 81 DITCH REPAIR 15761 MISCELLANEOUS 141 N

05/01/2023 05/01/2023

98609

15-611-000-0000-6899 787.50 JD 31 DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 142 Y

05/01/2023 05/01/2023

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 652.50  176200

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 1,338.81  176758

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 57.75  179500

TRUENORTH STEEL

TRUENORTH STEEL 1,396.02  188747

WOTSCHKE/BRUCE

WOTSCHKE/BRUCE 787.50  198609

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE106,795.16

15 DITCH106,795.16

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 20 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 143 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023

80087

22-391-000-0000-6331 22.93 2023 APR - MILEAGE MILEAGE 144 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 22.93  180087

391 SOLID WASTE43.89

22 SOLID WASTE43.89

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

78023

73-801-000-0000-6178 180.00 CHAIR MASSAGES STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 88 Y

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

801

RIVER BEND THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE LLC

RIVER BEND THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE LLC 180.00  178023

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL180.00

73 INSURANCE180.00

398,963.83

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 103 Vendors 144 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10:04AM5/12/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 22
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

AMOUNT

 291,902.66 GENERAL 1

 42.12 BUILDING FUND 10

 106,795.16 DITCH 15

 43.89 SOLID WASTE 22

 180.00 INSURANCE 73

 398,963.83

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

















































































































May 2023



VISION & MISSION



live, work, worship or have a child
attend a school in Redwood County

submit application to include narrative
as to why they would like to attend and
what they hope to gain by participating

LINC Board selects 24 applicants with
diverse representation and demonstrated
interest in the future of Redwood County

sessions

one day each month across the County

LEADERSHIP
EDUCATION

SITE VISITS OF
COMMUNITY

ASSETS

REFLECTION
& DIALOGUE

PROGRAM FORMAT



501C3 NON-PROFIT
FISCALLY HOSTED

Left: Sharon Hollatz, Cindy LaBrie, Priscilla Klabunde, Catie Rasmussen,
Wade McKittrick, Briana Mumme,  Claire Meyers, Jake Jenniges,

Amanda Monroe, Tom Quackenbush, Samantha Loomis, Dan Rohman,
Sarah Kuglin, Gary Prescott, Heather Koffler --  Not Pictured: Deuce Larsen

ORIGINAL
DESIGN

TEAM

2017-18
First Program Year

ORGANIZATIONAL
STRUCTURE

2015-16
Program Design

2018-19 Program

2019-20 Program

2020-21
No Program

2022-23 Program

2017
Design Team became
Steering Committee

2019
Steering Committee

became Board of Directors



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Samantha Loomis
Secretary

CentraCare
Foundation 
     

Joel Harmoning

Harmoning
Insurance Agency
2018 Alumni

Kory Grey

Minnwest Bank
2020 Alumni

Briana Mumme
President

Redwood County
EDA

Brent Mack
Treasurer

Daktronics
2018 Alumni

Claire Meyers
Program Coordinator
Board Member

VantagePoint
Marketing Consultants

Bruce Tiffany

Tiffany Farms

Stephen Vannelli

Daktronics
2020 Alumni

Darin Prescott

Lower Sioux Indian
Community
Medical Center



APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPLICANTS ACCEPTED COMPLETED PROGRAM SCHOLARSHIPS PROVIDED

2022-23 PROGRAM
SUMMARY

EMPLOYER COMMUNITIES
Redwood Falls

Wabasso
Marshall

Walnut Grove
Wanda
Lucan

Morgan
Sanborn
Franklin

Lower Sioux Indian Community

PARTICIPANT COMMUNITIES
Redwood Falls

Morton
Walnut Grove

Wabasso
Lucan
Vesta

Morgan
Sanborn

Springfield
Fairfax

Westbrook
Echo

COMMUNITIES VISITED
Gilfillan
Seaforth

Walnut Grove
Redwood Falls

Wabasso
Vesta
Lucan

Morgan
Lamberton
Clements
Belview

Lower Sioux Indian Community



Catie Rasmussen
Retired Educator
U of M Extension

Ann Vote
Impact to Influence

Owner

one day each month across the Countysessions

2023-24
PROGRAM YEAR





2022-23 CLASS PICTURES
























































